Lamont, Jennifer

From: Lamont, Jennifer

Sent: , 27 June 2013 15:08

To: 'Photography, Medical (Antrim)'
Subject: RE: IV Fluid Wallchart

Jenne, can you put the background box back in on the calculation of daily rate section? The yellow box?

J

croms protoarahy, Hedical cants) |

Sent: 27 June 2013 14:59
To: Lamont, Jennifer
Subject: RE: 1V Fluid Wallchart

Sorry.

Jenne
ledical lllustrator

Medical Photography & lilustration Dep

Sent: 27 June 2013 14:54
To: Photography, Medical (Antrim)
Subject: RE: IV Fluid Wallchart

There’s still a plasma in the bottom box (intra-operative patients)

Sent: 27 June 2013 14:51

- T Lamont, Jennifer
( «bject: RE: 1V Fluid Wallchart

Hi Jennifer,

This correct? Sorry very busy down here.

Jenne
Medical lllustrator

Medical Photography & Illustration Dept
=1 . .

342-029-001
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From: Lamont, Jennife:

Sent: 27 June 2013 14:39
To: Photography, Medical (Antrim)
Subject: RE: IV Fluid Wallchart

Jenne, this version still has the phrase Plasma glucose which was the original change to be made,

This is the version that should be changed with the boxes etc to be added and equals signs removed..

J

sente 27 o 201y 14 [
Sent: 27 June 2013 14:31

To: Lamont, Jennifer

Subject: RE: IV Fluid Wallchart

Hi Jennifer,

Please find attached amended pdf, please advise.

nne
Medical lllustrator

Medical Photography & Illustration Dept
>4 Level A, Antrim Area Hospital. BT41 2RL

=
‘B

From: Lamont, Jennire ||

Sent: 27 June 2013 13:58
To: Photography, Medical (Antrim)
Subject: RE: 1V Fluid Wallchart

Jenne, can you Change the date form amended February 2010 to amended June 2013?

Thanks,

Sent: 27 June 2013 13:18

To: Lamont, Jennifer
Subject: RE: 1V Fluid Wallchart
Importance: High

Hi Jennifer,

Please find attached pdf, please advise.

Jenne

DHSSPS 342-029-002




Medical lllustrator

Medical Photography & Illustration Dept
9 Level A, Antrim Area Hospital. BT41 2RL

From: Lamont, Jennifer [

Sent: 27 June 2013 09:15
To: Photography, Medical (Antrim)
Subject: 1V Fluid Wallchart

Jenne, further to the other work you have been doing on this chart, there is one more change now required (and
apologies for this dragging on).

In the box entitled “Calculation of 100% maintenance rate” can you remove all the signs that are three parallel lines; put

boxes around the lists “100 ml/kg/ day
50 ml/kg/ day, 20 mi/kg/ day” and 4ml/kg/hr, 2ml/kg/hr, 1mi/kg/hr; and put the word “or” in between these two new

boxes. ‘

- «ne line “[for 100% daily maintenance add together (a) + (b) + (c))” should run underneath the two new boxes.

Many thanks and happy to discuss if this isn’t clear on_

Jennifer
*******'k**************************************************************

This email may contain proprietary and/or confidential information and is intended for
the use of addressee(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender and delete it from your e-mail system. If you are not the intended
recipient (s) alteration, disclosure, distribution, copying or printing of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of Northern Health and Social Care Trust.

Unless legally exempt, the content of this e-mail and any attachments or replies may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Whilst Northern Health and Social Care Trust has taken every reasonable precaution to

protect against infection by computer viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage

“Mich you sustain as a result of computer viruses. You should therefore carry out your
a virus checks prior to opening any attachment contained within this e-mail.
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
which you sustain as a result of computer viruses. You should therefore carry out your
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own virus checks prior to opening any attachment contained within this e-mail.

(NHSCT DM _01)
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**********************************************************************

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

(NHSCT_DM_01)
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This email may contain proprietary and/or confidential information and is intended for
the use of addressee(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
“he sender and delete it from your e-mail system. If you are not the intended
2cipient (s) alteration, disclosure, distribution, copying or printing of this e-mail is
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
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